Student Government Association Senate Meeting Minutes April 14, 2020

- I. Call to Order- Drew Roberson, Vice President
 - a. Called to order at 5:35 pm
- II. Swearing in of the 2020-2021 President/Vice President Erika Tuck, President 2019-2020
- III. Roll Call- Alexa Floyd, Secretary
- IV. Swearing in of the 2020-2021 Senate Rashad Kirksey, President 2020-2021
 - a. Congratulations to new Senators
- V. Approval of 2020-2021 Staff Appointments
 - a. Vote by the Senate
- VI. Swearing in of the 2020-2021 Staff Rashad Kirksey, President 2020-2021
- VII. Staff Reports
 - a. Mary Dunn, Parliamentarian
 - i. Thank you for this opportunity. I am excited for this year on SGA.
 - b. Mikee Olegario, Cultural Diversity Director
 - i. Thank you all so much! I am excited to work with everyone this year.
 - c. Courtney Atkins, Public Relations Director
 - i. Thank you all. I am excited to work with all of you this year.
 - d. Alexa Floyd, Secretary
 - i. Thank you so much for this opportunity. I am excited to work with all of you and to serve our university on staff.
 - e. Owen Leible, Chief of Staff
 - i. Thank you for the opportunity. We're going to have a great year.
 - f. Blake Moore, Vice President
 - i. I'm excited for the school year and excited to get to work.
 - g. Rashad Kirksey, President
 - i. I'm excited to serve and that we will be working to push our platform along with the pressing matters facing our university with the Pandemic. Also keep in mind that we are all representatives of our constituents and the student body.
 - h. Katey Provence, Advisor
 - i. I'm so excited for this year.
 - ii. I yield the rest of my time to Dr. Damphousse
 - iii. Dr. Damphousse: I am grateful to Erika and the previous staff. I am excited for the new staff and senators. I also want to remind

everyone that we want students to contact pack support for any concerns during this time.

VIII. New Business

- a. 2020-2021 Budget Rashad Kirksey, President 2020-2021
- b. Filling of Open Senate Seats
 - I. Senator Middleton: Motion to move the filling of all seats, besides the College of Nursing & Health Professions, to the fall.
 - II. College of Nursing & Health Professions Senator
 - i. Molly Grace Williams stood to fill the seat
 - ii. Congratulations to Molly Grace Williams
- a. Filling of Senate-Appointed Positions
 - Senator Saucedo: Motion to table the filling of all Senate-Appointed positions besides the Actin Fund Commissioner until there is a full senate
 - II. Filling of Action Fund Commissioner
 - i. Reed Middleton was nominated by Parker Meeks
 - ii. Sara Saucedo was nominated by Katelyn Hunter
 - iv. Congratulations Senator Middleton

IX. Announcements

a. Just a reminder with the pandemic to stay safe, wash your hands, and keep your distance. That way hopefully we will be out of this soon.

X. Public Comments

a. Courtney Atkins- There is a graphic made with information regarding filling of the new seats and it will be sent in the group me. Please encourage people to fill these seats.

XI. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 6:57